

Colehill Parish Council

Tracey Paine, Clerk to the Council

Inglewood, 15 Greenclose Lane, Wimborne BH21 2AL

Telephone: 01202 900821 email: clerk@colehill.gov.uk

www.colehill.gov.uk





6 December 2017

Dear Member

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the HIGHWAYS & PLANS COMMITTEE of Colehill Parish Council which will be held on Tuesday, 12 December 2017 in the Betty Webster Committee Room at Colehill Memorial Hall, at 7.15pm to consider the following Agenda items.

Yours faithfully

Clerk

The Councillors who are called to this committee are: Cllrs Gary Adams, Susan Cowsill, lan Dickins, Charlotte Greening, Tony Holloway, KD Johnson, Helen Lawrence, David Mitchell, Emma Urguhart, Jeff Webb and Stephen King (Rota Member).

PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD

Members of the public will have an opportunity to raise questions before the meeting starts.

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for Absence**

To receive apologies for absence - Cllr Urquhart.

2. **Declarations of Interest**

3. **Matters Arising**

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from Members in respect of the following items.

4. **Minutes**

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 November 2017. (Previously circulated with the Council Agenda. Please bring your Minutes with you to the meeting).

5. **Matters Arising**

Any questions arising from the Minutes of 14 November 2017.

The Minutes have been approved by Council, however this item provides an opportunity for Committee to discuss matters in more detail.

6. Planning Applications

To consider and comment upon the Planning Applications listed below:

To consider and comment upon the Planning Applications listed below.	
PA NO	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
3/17/3342/FUL	10 Brackenhill Road
	Siting of a storage container in connection with the stained glass
	window business operating from the site (retrospective).
3/17/2576/FUL	52 Highland Road
	Demolish existing and erect 1 No 4 bedroom.
3/17/3051/HOU	148 Cutlers Place
	First floor side extension above existing garage, single storey rear
	extension and conversion of garage to habitable space.
3/17/3079/HOU	28 Olivers Way
	Single storey extensions to front and rear, installation of decking and
	trellis to top existing fence.
3/17/3186/HOU	Old Clapgate, Furzehill
	Construct two-storey rear extension (demolish single storey lean-to).
3/17/3326/HOU	10 Beaucroft Road
	Single storey rear extension and front porch.
3/17/3368/HOU	Spectrum 32B Beaucroft Lane
	Amended parking area to the front and conversion of garage.
	Extension of the balcony and erection of an additional floor.
	Under Section 38 of the Commons Act 2006 Lewis Wyatt
	(Construction) Ltd is applying to the Secretary of State for
	Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) for consent to construct
	works on Leigh Common.
	Ĭ
L	

7. Clerk's Report

To note items for information included in the Clerk's Report (copy herewith on white paper).

8. Ashmeads Way Cycle Barriers

The DCC Community Highways Team Leader has considered the request for barriers at Ashmeads Way and has advised that he is primarily against installing barriers. He would support putting up no cycling signs at both ends as an alternative (email correspondence attached on cream paper). DCC has further advised that the Parish Council could pay for the installation of the barriers at a cost of £778.00 excluding VAT (quotation attached on blue paper).

To decide whether to pay for the installation of the barriers or whether to ask DCC to install no cycling signs.

9. **Meeting with DCC Highways Team**

To receive a copy of the notes of the meeting, held on 21 November, with the Highways Improvement Working Party and the DCC Community Highways Team (copy herewith on white paper).

10. Meeting with DCC regarding Wimborne Road

The Clerk and Members to update the Committee on the meeting, held on 30 November, that the Highways Improvement Working Party had with various organisations to discuss the traffic problems at Wimborne Road.

11. Olivers Road

To receive an email from a resident regarding speeding vehicles in Olivers Road. To decide whether to pay for a speed survey so that evidence of speeding can be presented to Dorset County Council and the police (copy herewith on gold paper).

12. Footpath 17, Colehill, to be upgraded to Restricted Byway

Cllr Johnson to report on DCC's plans to upgrade Footpath 17 to a restricted byway. To decide whether the Council wishes to submit a comment on this modification.

13. Colehill FP 46

To Note that DCC has advised of another small change to the working copies of the definitive map and statement of public rights of way affecting Colehill. An officer from the regulation team has advised that when reviewing an old file containing an application to add a footpath from Colbourne Avenue to Leigh Lane it was noticed that, although the application had been withdrawn due to the path already being an 'adopted' estate path and on the List of Streets, the consequential addition of the path to the definitive map and statement had not been actioned. This has now been done and the path has been numbered as Footpath 46, Colehill. The legal change will be made by the next bulk modification order at the end of the year.

14. Oliver's Park

To revisit the idea of CCTV being used at the Park due to the antisocial behaviour that is occurring.

15. **Street Furniture**

Public Benches

To note the information from the public bench volunteers listed below:

- a Lapwing Road Cllr I Dickins
- b St Michael's Church Cllr L Dickins
- c Cannon Hill Road Cllr Johnson d Five Ways Cross Cllr I Dickins
- e Colehill Post Office, opposite Cllr L Dickins
- f Corner of Pilford Heath Road Cllr Mitchell
- g Cnr of Middlehill Rd/Hayes Ln Cllr Mitchell
- h Wimborne Rd, opp Beaucroft Ln Cllr Packer
- i Furzehill, off Cranborne Road Clerk
- j Middlehill Road, outside 143 andk Leigh Road (Bytheway) Clerk Middlehill Road, outside 143 and 145 - Clerk
- I Corner of Weston Road Clerk

War Memorial/Bus Stop (b)

The Clerk to report.

(c) Oliver's Park Play Area and St Michael's Dirt

The latest inspection reports to be handed to the Clerk.

Speed Indicator Device (SID) (d)

Cllr Johnson to report.

Highway Matters for Report 16.

17. Items for Discussion and Future Agenda